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Priscilla A. Mobley
NASA Glenn Research Center
21000 Brookpark Rd
Cleveland, Ohio 44135
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CERTIFIED MAIL 7002 2030 0001 1808 3492
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

NOTICE OF VIOLATION: NOTIFICATION VIOLATION
/

Dear Mrs. Mobley

On 12121106, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) received a notification for asbestos
removal for NASA Glenn Research Center. This letter serves as notification that you are
operating or have operated an asbestos emergency renovation project (ARP) in violation of the
following applicable air statutes or air regulations.

Renovation projects are subject to compliance with the Asbestos National Emission Standard for
Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESNAP), Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 61 Subpart
M, and the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 374520.

The ARP violates 40 CFR 61.145(b)(3)(ii) in that CDAQ did not receive written notification 10
working days before the end of the calendar year preceding the year for which notice is being
given.

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted violation,
you will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that NASA Glenn Research Center provide
assurance that no RACM was disturbed prior to January 8, 2007 and a commitment that future
notifications will be submitted in a timely manner. The requested information should be sent to
the following enforcement representative:

Mike Samec
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
1925 St, Clair Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-2080

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within fourteen (14) days of your
receipt of this Letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged violations within this
timeframe, your response must include a timeline for correcting the alleged violations

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subject to the
penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows fines of not more
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than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more than one year, or both, for
each violation.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA's concurrence. The failure to mention any specific
violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding
air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or
referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action, Should you have any
questions, please call Mike Samec at (216)420-7682.

Sincerely,
/	 /1

George Baker
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ
GB/ms

cc:	 Richard Nemeth and Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Off cc
Lisa Holscher, US, EPA Region V
Facility File and L:\Data\Facilities\Asbestos\Sites\NASA 2007\2007-01-09 NOV.doc
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National Aeronautics and
Soace Administration

John H. Glenn Research Center
Lewis Field
Cleveland, OH 44135-3191

January 19, 2007
Rep:y to AOn of: QSE

City of Cleveland
Division of Air Quality
Alto: Mr. Mike Saniec
1925 St. Clair Avenue
Cleveland, OH 44114

Subject: Notice of Nottheation Violation CL 07 125

,_ -r	 i ri 
2007	

I	 xi	 r I V 1	 rl 1 [½	 1 l r I .- 1 r
Jr1 January lO,	 ! we receiveu your INOUCC 01 V10iil0ll UL ut 122-55 , uatcu january ',
2007. Please be advised that no regulated asbestos-contaminated material was disturbed
prior to January 8, 2007.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Daniel A. Papcke of the
Environmental Management Branch at (216) 433-8441.

	

/;i1	 4UA
Priscilla A. Mobley, Chief
Environmental Management Branch
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QSE/P. A. Mobley
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